
 

 

 
Dear Mr Beattie,
 
APPLICATION REFERENCE: 4/22/2386/DOC 
DISCHARGE OF CONDITION 4 OF PLANNING APPROVAL 4/21/2253/0O1 
HOLLOWDYKE FARM, FRIZINGTON ROAD, FRIZINGTON 
 
I write with reference to the above application seeking the discharge of the requirements of 
condition 4 attached to the planning application reference 4/21/2253/0O1. 
 
The information submitted in support of the application comprises: 
- Drainage Plan, scale 1:200, drawing number 22/06/1025-08 relates, received 26th September 2022; 
- Rainbox 3SR information sheet, received 26th September 2022; 
- Greenfield Calculations, received 26th September 2022; 
- Planning Statement, document reference 22/06/1025-SW, received 26th September 2022; 
- Attenuation Calculations, received 26th September 2022. 
 
Decision of Council 
 
Pursuant to the above, it is confirmed that the requirements of planning condition 4 attached to the 
planning permission reference 4/21/2253/0O1 is formally discharged. 
 
You should note that as Lingla Beck is a “Main River” consent will be required for the new surface 
water outfall and connection.  
 
I trust the above is both clear and acceptable. However if you have any queries please do not 
hesitate to contact the Development Management team. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Nick Hayhurst 
Head of Planning and Place 

Alpha Design Please Contact: Sarah Papaleo 
7 Europe Way 
Cockermouth 
CA13 0RJ 
FAO Glen Beattie 

Officer Tel No: 01946 598514 
My Ref: 4/22/2386/DOC 

Date: 24 November 2022 



 

 

 


